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----- Original Message~~—---

From: AdWords Support [mailto:adwords-support@google.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2009 12:38 PM

To: Tim O'Malley

Subject: Re: [#407356004]1 Your Google AdWords Account: Repeated
advertising policy violations

Hello Tim,

As mentioned in our previous email, your Google AdWords account has
been suspended due to multiple policy disapprovals. We are unable to
revoke your account suspension, and we will not accept advertisements
from you in the future.

Please note that our support team is unable to help you with this
issue, and we ask that you do not contact them about this matter. If
you need more information about our content policy guidelines, please
visit https://adwords.google.com/select/contentpolicy.html.

As noted in our Terms and Conditions, Google reserves the right to
terminate advertisements for any reason. To view our Terms and
Conditions, please visit
https://adwords.google.com/select/tsandcsfinder.

We appreciate your cooperation.
Sincerely,

Peter A
The Google AdWords Team

Original Message Follows:

From: "Tim O'Malley" <tomalley@ASCENTIVE.COM>
Subject: RE: [#407356004] Issue Investigation Update
Date: Mon, 27 Apr 2009 17:33:37 -0400

> Dear Google Admin Team,

>
> I am writing to request our websites {Ascentive.com, Finallyfast.com

and FastatLast.com) be reconsidered for participation in the Google
AdWords program. We have worked with StopBadWare.org to address their
concerns about our programs and have now been removed from their active
alerts list
http://blog.stopbadware.org/2009/04/27/ascentive-products-removed—from—
gctive—alerts-list. As stated in my previous email, Major antivirus
software vendors have "whitelisted" our applications and declared them
free of any viruses. If necessary, I can submit a sworxn affidavit that
our software does not contain any viruses, as well as copies of email
confirmation from major antivirus software vendors confirming our
whitelisting.

>

> Our Ascentive.com, FinallyFast.com and FastAtLast.com websites have

been listed by the Google Safe Browsing Diagnostic page as not being
suspicious and have no warnings.




>
http://www.google.com/safebrowsinq/diagnostic?site=http://finallyfast.
> com

>
http://www.google.com/safebrowsing/diagnostic?site=http://fastatlast.c
> om

>
http://www.google.com/safebrowsing/diagnostic?site=http://ascentive.co
>nm

>

> We request that you reevaluate your designation of Ascentive's
software as "badware" and allow us to re-start our marketing efforts
using Google AdWords.

Thank you for your time and consideration,

Tim O'Malley

Manager of Search Engine Marketing
Ascentive Software
www.ascentive.com

p (215) 320-6000 x192

£ (215) 320-6001

————— Original Message—-——--

From: AdWords Support [mailto:adwords—support@google.com]
Sent: Monday, March 09, 2009 1:23 PM

To: Adam Schran

Cc: Tim O'Malley

Subject: Re: [#407356004] Issue Investigation Update

Hello Adam,

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVY

Thank you for your email. Unfortunately, we will not be reversing out
decision regarding the suspension of your account. Please respect our
decision and as noted in our Terms and Conditions, Google reserves the
right to terminate advertisements for any reason. To view our Terms and
Conditions, please visit
https://adwords.google.com/select/tsandcsfinder. We appreciate your
cooperation.

Sincerely,

Peter A
The Google AdWords Team

To access your AdWords account, please log in at:
https://adwords.google.com
>

Original Message Follows:

From: noreply@google.com

Subject: CC'd on 405290092: Subject: Re: [#405290092] Issue
Investigation Update

Date: Wed, 04 Mar 2009 19:08:13 -0000

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYV



>

> > peter.aBgoogle.com was listed as a recipient on ticket 405290092,
in

queue SBS NA - Phone/Chat Follow Up. Do not reply to this
notification,

please load the main ticket to view or reply. The following link will
open the ticket in a new Trax window:

> > http://trax/405290092

> Here is a summary of the message:

> From: Adam Schran <aschran@ASCENTIVE.COM>
> To: "peter.aBgoogle.com” <peter.algoogle.com>,
security@google.com”

vVVVVYV
v

2

> > <security@google.com>, vadwords—support@google.com”

> > <adwords-support@google.com>

> > Cc: "Tim O'Malley” <tomalley@ASCENTIVE,COM>

> 2>

> > Re: Disabling Ascentive's Google Adwords Account

> >

> > Dear Google Admin Team:

> >

> > I am Ascentive's CEC and writing you concerning your claim that
Ascentive distributes virus software. I can assure you this is not the
case.

> >

> > As per our web site, Ascentive has been in the PC software industry
since 1998, We are a Microsoft Certified Partner with one established
patent and three additional pending patent applications. Our patent
was awarded "fast-track" review status by the USPTO for potential
counterterrorism applications. With a dozen products, Ascentive is a
market leader in corporate and consumer software and has received
accolades from media organizations like The Wall Street Journal,
Newsweek, Forbes, Tech TV and NBC.

>

> >

> > Major antivirus software vendors have "whitelisted" our
applications and declared them free of any viruses. If necessary, I
can submit a sworn affidavit that our software does not contain any
viruses, as well as copies of email confirmation from major antivirus
software vendors confirming our whitelisting.

> >

> > Qur Ascentive.com, FinallyFast.com and FastAtLast.com websites have
been listed by the Google Safe Browsing Diagnostic page as not being
suspicious and have no warnings.

> >
http://www.google.com/safebrowsing/diagnostic?site=http://finallyfas

> > t.com

> >
http://www.google.com/safebrowsing/diagnostic?site=http://WWw.ascent

> > ive.com

> >
http://www.google.com/safebrowsing/diagnostic?site=http://fastatlast

> > .com

> >




> > We do appreciate Google's efforts to cease promotion of sites that
> > spread malware. Google's Policy of Software Principles

> > (http://www.google.com/intl/en/corporate/software principles.html)
> > mentions http://stopbadware.org as a partner in fighting malicious
software. We previously worked with Brandon Palmen from
stopbadware.org to address their concerns about our program Spyware
Striker Pro. Despite making the modification requested to address
their concerns about clarifying the software's user interface and
software installation procedure to allow people to opt-out of our
convenient dashboard app (which, as per industry standard, contains
absolutely no 3rd party advertising and was already uninstallable via
the usual Windows uninstall screen), stopbadware.org then provided
additional issues with no clear explanation as to how to completely
conform to their standards, refused to give comments on the screen
captures we sent of our proposed accommodation of their UI requests,
and ultimately presented a constantly moving target.

> > After spending tens of thousands of dollars in development costs in
attempts to satisfy StopBadware.org, we decided to resume work on our
regular software development pipeline as we did not believe they would
ever be satisfied in their attempts to tweak our software's user
interface. We have not made any additional modifications to any of our
other programs as we feel stopbadware.org had not provided enough
information to ensure the changes we make will address their concerns
and result in our being removed from their Active Alerts list.

> > We request that you reevaluate your designation of Ascentive's
software as "badware” and allow us to address any of your concerns
about our software products and gain an exemption from
StopBadware.org's blacklisting of our applications, so we can appear
again in Google's search results for paid and organic listings.

> > Additionally, our websites
www.finallyfast.com<http://www.finallyfast.com> and

www. fastatlast.com<http://www.fastatlast.com> are no longer appearing
in the Google natural listings for searches related to finally fast and
fast at last keywords. We request that these websites be reviewed
again on the same merits as our Google AdWords campaign. The
finallyfast.com web site is currently being advertised on television,
and fastatlast.com on radio, and the lack of a Google organic or PPC
appearance for these domains is causing us substantial harm.

> > Anything you can do to expedite your review of this situation and
allow us to resume our PPC advertising would be greatly appreciated.
Please let me know if there is any further information I can provide so
you can be assured of the quality and consistency of our software
applications....




